

STEVEN LEE

CROSS-MEDIA DESIGNER

My name is Steven, and I have been studying and practicing Graphic Design for over eight years. Design is my passion, career, and go-to creation method to curve off boredom. Outside of design, I am a lover of the outdoors, and both a guiding and leading figure for those around me. I am focused, constantly learning, and hard-working, and I am not afraid to get things done.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF MASSACHUSETTS DARTMOUTH, COLLEGE OF VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS

Dartmouth, Massachusetts
Bachelors of Science in Graphic Design,
Minor in Business
2018 – 2019; 3.94GPA

MOUNT IDA COLLEGE, SCHOOL OF DESIGN

Newton, Massachusetts
2015 – 2018, 3.90 GPA

SOUTH SHORE VOCATIONAL TECHNICAL HIGH SCHOOL

Hanover, Massachusetts
Concentration in Graphic Communications
Class of 2015; 3.69 GPA, Valedictorian

EXPERTISE

ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD

After Effects	Dreamweaver
Illustrator	InDesign
Lightroom CC	Lightroom Classic
Photoshop	Premiere
Experience Design	

MICROSOFT OFFICE 365

Excel	Powerpoint
Outlook	Word

WORDPRESS
MAILCHIMP

PARDOT
ENVISION

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

 781.733.2528
 www.stevenlee.net

 steven@stevenlee.net
 [linkedin.com/in/stevenmlee0](https://www.linkedin.com/in/stevenmlee0)

EXPERIENCE

CROSS-MEDIA DESIGNER

Providence, RI

Delin Design

April 2019 – April 2020

Created original content for clients in a wide array of design fields including branding, web development, print and digital advertisement, booth design, explainer video animaiton, and promotional campaigning.

GRAPHIC DESIGN INTERN

Walpole, MA

Hayward Advertising Group

June – August 2017; July – August 2018

Worked with a team of graphic designers to create a variety of media including signs, end-caps, weekly flyers, and web advertisements for Roche Bros. Supermarkets and various other clients.

DESIGN AND DIGITAL MEDIA ASSISTANT

Newton, MA

Mount Ida College, School of Design

Spring 2016 – Spring 2018

Assisted the chair of Mount Ida College School of Design and Digital Media Department with a variety of tasks including departmental designs, the upkeep of department equipment, and exhibition design.

SKILLS



Branding & Identity



Package Design



Web Design: HTML, PHP & CSS



Publication Design



Typography & Type Design



Photography



Digital Manipulation



Illustration



Exhibition & Booth Design



Wayfinding & EGD



Motion Graphics



Presentation Design

ORGANIZATIONS, HONORS, & ACHIEVEMENTS

MOUNT IDA COLLEGE, SCHOOL OF DESIGN

Annual Student Showcase
(Spring 2016 – 2018)

ALPHA CHI NATIONAL COLLEGE HONOR SOCIETY

(Fall 2017 – Present)

BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, TROOP 9, WEYMOUTH, MA

Eagle Scout (December 2012)
Assistant Scoutmaster (2015 – Present)

PERSONALITY & INTERESTS

Focused	Hardworking	Flexible
Motivated	Punctual	Trustworthy

Design	Hiking	Illustration
Photography	Rock Climbing	Reading
Skiing	Theatre	Travelling